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=
Date: October 21, 2008 CALIFORNIA
TO: Gary P. Keefe, City Administrator
FROM: Dan McCaffrey, Director of Parks, Recreation & Urban Forestry

d_mccaffrey@ci.lompoc.ca.us

SUBJECT: ARCHITECTURAL STATUS REPORT - LOMPOC VALLEY SENIOR
AND COMMUNITY CENTER

Per your request, | am providing a status report on the current design activity of the Lompoc Valley Senior
and Community Center.

Two meetings were conducted on Wednesday, October 8, 2008 with the architect. The first meeting was with
City staff (Recreation) and the second with the Ad Hoc Committee. The goal of these meetings was to define
the use of space for the new center. The architect provided three conceptual floor plan renderings. At the
conclusion of both meeting, the architect had a mutual rendering selected with a list full of comments. The
architect will have a revised conceptual plan to be presented at the next meeting set for Wednesday, October
29, 2008. That meeting will be held at 6:00 p.m. at the Lompoc Valley Community Center. News Releases
announcing the meeting have been released to the various media sources to encourage the public to attend.

Respectfully submitted,

R//t?\\\\
Dan McCaffrey, Director
Parks, Recreation & Urban Forestry Department

APPROYED FOR SUBMITTAL TO CITY COUNCIL:

Gary P.Keefe, City Administrator






